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ADDENDUM 5 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  January 17, 2008 
  
Subject: Bid # 07-173, Drug Court Evaluations Services for the Family Drug 

Court Program 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following questions: 
 
 
 
1) When does the project end? 
 
 9/30/2008 
 
 
2) What is budget for the evaluation services? 
 
 $5,000.00/mo. 
 
3) Is the project required to obtain IRB approval? If so, does the project already 

have IRB approval? 
 
 Yes the project is required to obtain IRB approval. 
 
4) Does the project follow the guidelines addressed in SVC-05 PA (Services 

Grant)? 
 
 Yes 
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5)     Is the  Court required to collect and report data using the CSAT GPRA tool 

(OMB No. 0930-0208)? 
 
 Yes.  The court is required to collect and report data using the CSAT GPRA                      

tool and the Evaluator is required produce bi-monthly report using the 
collected reported data.  

 
 
6) Has the Court established any other evaluation measures outside the 

implementation of SVC-05 PA or CSAT GPRA tool? 
 
      The Court implemented a Management Information System (MIS) known as 

the Household Program which is used to collect additional client data for 
statistical purposes. 

 
 
7) How many new individuals does the Drug Court expect to serve through the 

end of the project period? 
 
 65 
 
 
8) How many individuals does the Drug Court expect to serve though the end of 

the project period? (FY 2006)? 
 
 This question has already been answered in Question No. 7, however not for 

FY2006.  
 
 
9) Are the evaluation service providers responsible for paying all costs 

associated with SAMHSA/CSAT training programs?  Will training be provided 
in the El Paso area?  If not, what city? 

 
 No. Training is provided by SAMHSA/CSAT.  This training is provided outside 

of El Paso.  The training is held in various cities and varies upon availability. 
 
 
 
 


